
NOTICE AND MOTION

Comes now, the Defendant, Mike Zullo, by and through his attorney, Fabia Sheen, Esq. and
in defense to the specific charges of Fraud, and other conduct in violation of 18 USC §1343,
including but not limited to lying, cheating, tampering with documents, frightening elderly residents
of a nursing home,  providing legal advice while not licensed as an attorney, champerty and
maintenance, and transporting Birthers across state lines for the purpose of providing false testimony,
states that:

1. The Defendant hereby notifies the Court in accordance with, and pursuant to,
F.R.Crim.P.12.2(a) et. seq., that he intends to plead insanity (A Mezvinsky Plea), as an exculpatory
defense. 

2. At all times relevant, the Defendant operated under the debilitating effects of a psychotic
delusion.

3. The Defense does not, at this time, contemplate the calling of expert witnesses due to the
open and obvious nature of this psychotic disorder, and presents a partial list of his erratic behavior,
to wit:

a. The Defendant believed he was a law enforcement officer and the leader of a posse
which traveled across the country, including several trips to Hawaii, to obtain information;

b. The Defendant believed that he was on a special mission to prove that then
President Barack H. Obama was an illegal usurper in the office, who had obtained that office
by means of a forged birth certificate; 

c. Fantastically, while unable to obtain actual physical possession of the
aforementioned document, the Defendant maintained he had proven forgery by the
examination of an online image of the document; and 

d. The Defendant blatantly ignored several communications with the appropriate
Hawaii state officials to the effect that the document was genuine; 

4. While the Defendant does not believe that expert testimony is necessary due to the
overwhelming evidence of mental dysfunction, he does intend to present confidential testimony from
a member of the aforesaid posse to the effect that:

a.  In addition to the victims, Posse members were also taken on weekly rides, via
horseback;

b. On these excursions, which the Defendant called training sessions, Posse members
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were required to pretend they had pursued and captured such diverse characters as Billy the
Kid, Doc Ock(sp?), and The Masked Forger;

c.  Posse members were provided secret Posse decoder rings and required to
communicate through means of coded messages; and

d. Posse members were required to sign confidentiality agreements that they would
keep these activities and others, secret.

5. These are obviously NOT the actions of a person in full control of their mental faculties
and the Defendant prays this Honorable Court take judicial notice of this fact, since the Defendant
has already spent all the money he surreptitiously obtained, and is unable to adequately compensate
his attorney.

6. The Defendant, pleading now as a Third Party Plaintiff, further seeks permission to add
as Third Party Defendants, Sheriff Joe Arpaio, The Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office, Deputy
Jerome Corsi, and John Does 1-100, to be named at a future time, for their intentional and
reprehensible conduct in taking advantage of the Defendant’s impaired mental condition in criminal
violation of the Americans With Disabilities Act. 

For this, and all other just and proper relief, the Defendant earnestly pleads.

Respectfully submitted,

_________________________/s
Fabia Sheen, Esq.
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